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AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

IFB 029-2021
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Please review the attached document (All Notice/Amendments can be reviewed on our website). Please sign this
acknowledgement page and only return this page, attention to KATHRINA O. BAYSON via fax (671) 472-5001 or via email to
kobayson@gdoe.net.

1, , an authorized representative of the company named below, acknowledge receipt
of AMENDMENT 1, for IFB 029-2021 Indefinite Quantity Bid Purchase of Plumbing Material (Re-Issuance). Number of pages:
2 (including this coversheet).

Company Name (Print)

Print Name

Signature

Time and Date



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

www.gdoe.net
501 Mariner Avenue

B-Building, Suite 116
Barrigada, Guam 96913
Telephone: (671) 475-0438/Fax: (671) 472-5001

JON J. P. FERNANDEZ Email: procurement@edoe.net CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS

Superintendent of Education Supply Management Administrator

May 7, 2021
AMENDMENT 1
Prospective Bidders:

Please refer to our Invitation for Bid No. 029-2021 Indefinite Quantity Bid Purchase of Plumbing Material (Re-lssuance), a
copy of which was obtained by your company for consideration.

Please see below responses to questions submitted by Prospective Bidder(s):

Frontier Supply Company

1. In this procurement, is GDOE utilizing Federal Money to pay for the purchase of the plumbing materials?
GDOE Response: The initial purchase made through this IFB will be 100% locally funded. Additional purchases may
utilize both local and federal funds. Please refer to Section 2.3.7 of the IFB.

Benson Guam
2. Item #43, what length?
GDOE Response: 24 inches.

3. Item #44, 4" or 8"?
GDOE Response: 4 inches.

4, Item #239 & 240, same?
GDOE Response: Please see below change the Bid Form, line item 239:

From: PVCFitting, Schedule 80, Bell Reducer, 1-1/4 inch X 3/4 inch
To: PVC Fitting, Schedule 80, Bell Reducer, 1-1/4 inch X 1/2 inch

5. Item #341, What size for brass elbow?
GDOE Response: 90 Degree Drop Ear Elbow 1/2 inch.

6. Item #84, What does “deck mount” mean exactly? Does it mean mounted to the floor?
GDOE Response: Yes. It is mounted to the floor.

All else remains the same.

Sincerely,

To

CARMEN T. CH
Supply Manag

FAUROS
ent Administrator



